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From: Jarnail A Singh

To: "Parsons, Andrew" < - GRO --------- >, Susan Crichton 

_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Cc: Hugh Flemington < GRO 1, "Richardson, Simon" 
GRO ._._;, "Matthews, Gavin" 

--_-----:G RO 

_._:_ _ _:__  
Rodric Williams 

Subject: RE: Horizon Issues - draft Board Update 

Date: Tue, 23 Jul 2013 09:34:28 +0000 

Importance: Normal 
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Thanks Andrew. 

Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, ECI V 9HQ 

G  RO  Postline: L _ _ G RO
._._ _ 

_ I Mobex: 

GRO 

ca
Post Office stories 
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From: Parsons, Andrew [mailto  GO 
Sent: 23 July 2013 10:23 
To: Susan Crichton; Jarnail A Singh 
Cc: Hugh Flemington; Richardson, Simon; Matthews, Gavin; Rodric Williams 
Subject: RE: Horizon Issues - draft Board Update 

Susan, Jarnail 

Please find attached a draft holding letter to go to the CCRC. This letter probably needs to go from Paula. 

This letter just holds the current position until we have spoken to Brian Altman tomorrow. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Senior Associate 
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 

IjIILAi,141A 
Direct: 

GRO 
Mobile: 
Fax: 

Follow Bond lSickinso~i --------------

WBD 000647.000001 
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From: Parsons, Andrew 
Sent: 22 July 2013 19:09
To: 'rodric.Williams(C.,._._._._._cRo._._._._._._. Susan.crichton@.__._.__._._._oRo________ 
Cc: GRO 
Subject: Re: Horizon Issues - draft Board Update 

On point 1 - yes this letter will be ready first thing tomorrow. 

A 

Andrew Parsons 
Senior Associate 
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 
Sent by blackberry 
Mobile: L

._._._._._.__
GRO

From: Rodric Williams 
[mailto;_-.-.-. .-.--.---.-.-.-.

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 06:32 PM 
To: Susan Crichton <1-------------------------------------------------
Cc: Jarnail A Singh <j ; Parsons, Andrew; Hugh Flemington 

Subject: Horizon Issues -draft Board Update 

Susan, 

Please find attached a draft update to the Board on the headline legal issues we are dealing with post-Second Sight 
Interim Report. 

There are a couple of issues: 

1. In 1.3, we say a holding letter has gone to the CCRC. Andy — do you think we will have something to send 
tomorrow? 

2. 2.2 needs to accurately reflect where we have go to with Second Sight over case reviews and mediations. 
3. In 3, we will need to reflect BD's advice that they do not see personal liability attaching to the Directors 

following on from POL's criminal prosecutions. Jarnail — is it worth getting CK's view on this? 
4. In 3, I also refer to our D&O Policy. I have asked Charles Colquhoun for a copy of this, but he has been out 

of the office today. I have raised with Andy that we may want some advice on whether we should be doing 
anything to protect the coverage the policy may provide. 

Please let me know if you need anything further. 

Kind regards, Rodric 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, ECI V 9HQ 

G RO Postline: ; G RO 

rodric.williamsl G_ _R_ _O_ _ 
Post Office stories 

.n postofficenews 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views 
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this a-mail and any attachments is confidential and maybe legally privileged and protected by law. jamail.a.singh(-  GR0 1 only is authorised to 
access this a-mail and any attachments. If you are not jarnail.a.singh a),(_ _._.GRO _._. k please notify andrew. pars ous  _-._. ._ as ,00n as possible and delete any 
copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or 
damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number 0C3 17661. Our registered 
office is St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE! 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member 
of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB 123393627. 

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1 V 9HQ. 
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